Draft Summary of the Ordinary Meeting of St Brides Minor Community Council held on Monday <u>14th February 2022 at Bryncethin Memorial Hall and via Zoom</u>

Attendance:

Councillors P Davies, P Ford, M John*, E Jones, D Lewis (Chair), J Lewis, M Nott*, Y Nott*, D Patel*, G Thomas*, T Thomas* (from 6.36 pm), Y Walton-Davies, M Williams*.

* attended via zoom

Declarations of Interest:

Councillor M John declared an interest in the Community Gardens.

Councillors D and J Lewis declared an interest as Members of Bridgend County Borough Council and Committee Members of Sarn Centre. Councillor D Lewis also declared an interest as a borough representative of Coity Wallia Conservators.

Councillor M Nott declared an interest in the Community Gardens.

Councillor Y Nott declared an interest in Sarn Centre.

Councillor D Patel declared an interest as a Member of Bridgend County Borough Council including libraries.

Minute Number	Agenda Item	Action
125/21-22	Minutes of the January 2022 Ordinary Meeting	 The council agreed to accept the minutes of the January Ordinary Meeting held on 10th January 2022 as a true and accurate record and the Chair signed the minutes.
126/21-22	To Consider Matters Arising from the January 2022 Minutes	All information was noted
127/21-22	To Receive Representatives from Cenin	 It was agreed that the Clerk and Jessica would arrange a visit for Members to the wind turbine at Stormy Down.
128/21-22	To Receive Emma Davies, Sarn Library	 Amongst the ideas given to Emma were access to archive and a workshop on how to search for information including local history, the need to advertise the library clearly with a proper sign on the roadside front of the building, how to encourage children to read. It was agreed that Emma would look into the policy on under 8's to be accompanied by an adult and the idea

Councillor T Thomas declared an interest as a Member of Bridgend County Borough Council.

		of a film night which Aberkenfig and Pencoed libraries hold.
129/21-22	To Receive the Crime Figures for November and December 2021	• It was noted that the crimes and numbers were similar in both months.
130/21-22	Queen's Platinum Jubilee 2022	 School governor representatives would make enquiries with the local primary schools regarding their plans. Councillor D Lewis would be attending a meeting with Sarn Club regarding their plans.
131/21-22	Blackmill Road	 It was agreed that Councillor Davies would share the traffic data he has with all Members, to invite SW Police to a future meeting and ask them to bring data on accidents around the school.
132/21-22	Litter	 It was agreed to defer this item to the March 2022 meeting.
133/21-22	Town & Community Council Fund 2022/23	 No ideas which met the fund criteria were suggested.
134/21-22	Finance & Accounts	 The payments for authorisation for January 2022 were accepted and authorized. An income of interest from the money held in the Swansea Building Society had been received of £38.26. The conclusion of external audit had been received and an unqualified audit with no issues or comments raised had been received.
135/21-22	Chair's Report	• The information was noted.
136/21-22	Members/Ward Reports	• The information was noted.
137/21-22	Clerk's Report	• The information and action of the Clerk was noted. It was unanimously agreed to accept the quote for hedge/tree cutting and the Clerk was asked to organize the work.

138/21-22	Correspondence	• The correspondence was noted and it was agreed to defer the two financial requests to the March meeting.
139/21-22	Planning Matters	 The planning documents were discussed including P/21/843/FUL. The Clerk was asked to reiterate the original objections.
140/21-22	Items for the Next Agenda/Date of Next Meeting	 Financial Requests Deferred since November 2021. Litter (PD) The next meeting of the St Brides Minor Community Council will be an Ordinary Meeting and will take place on Monday 14th March 2022 at 6.00 pm at Sarn Lifelong Learning Centre and via Zoom, covid regulations permitting.